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City of Detroit 
Detroit City Council - District 4 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: June 9, 2025 
 
TO: Conrad Mallett, Corporation Counsel, Law Department 
 
FROM:  Latisha Johnson   
   District 4 Councilmember 
 
SUBJECT: CAC Elections  
 

Greetings, 

 

Please answer the following questions regarding CAC elections: 

 

1. Would it be legal for the Detroit City Clerk’s Office to accept petitions 

for November 4th ballot access from candidates for CAC membership? 

  

2. Would the Clerk’s office be required to accept these petitions (if legal) 

based upon the assurances of the July 22nd deadline?  

 

 

Thank you, 

 
If you have any questions, please contact Parker Griffith, our Policy Analyst, at 
parker.griffith@detroitmi.gov.  
 
 
 
 
 


